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INTERNATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR DEMOCRACY AND ELECTORAL ASSISTANCE


RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS REGARDING TENDER 2022-04/014

Assignment Name: Meeting/Conference Rooms System Infrastructure Revamp


Based on questions received, the information below is provided for clarification regarding 
The tender referenced above.  Please note if new questions are received, they will be added to this document.

1. Question:

Did I understand you correctly that you wanted really to use the systems in the future, not having the presenter do the presentation via his or hers PC, a so-called MTR solution? Also did I understand it correctly that you wanted to get rid of the Poly device GS500 and keep the Cisco WebEx device? We discussed that internally and the two systems are equally good so we suspect that you might have an old software on the Poly device?


      Response: 

By ‘future’, we mean solution that is dynamic, able to support newer technologies as they keep emerging.
Proposed solution should provide a simplified user experience; presentations, different platforms etc.
International IDEA is making one-off purchases investment instead of leasing. Solution in use currently is leased.
CISCO Webex room system was purchased, is very new and not being replaced.

2. Question:

On the Poly system you also have two screens, many today go from the two-screen solution toward one single bigger screen, how do you feel about that?
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      Response: 

It’s upon vendor’s discretion to propose the most optimal solution for each of the meeting/conference rooms.










      
3. Question:

One more question, we can do installations to kill for but we don´t want to overdo it so would it be possible for you to share your estimated budget?

       Response:

Please find a balance and propose solutions befitting International IDEA as an NFP. 
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